

BAUMHOLDER TRAINING SUPPORT CENTER

GENERAL

TRAINING AIDS, DEVICES, & SIMULATORS, (TADS) CATALOG

TSC Baumholder Building 8474 Baumholder, Germany 12 January 2023

UNCLASSIFIED

SUMMARY of CHANGE

This new publication, dated 12 January 2023 -

- Δ TADSS Catalog. For FY23
- Δ Changed Operations hours to 0730-1600. Start date 1 February 2023.

TSC Baumholder Building 8474 Baumholder, Germany 12 January 2023

TRAINING AIDS, DEVICES & SIMULATORS (TADS) CATALOG

General

PRESCRIBES PROCEDURES, GUIDELINES, AND AVAILABLE EQUIPMENT TO BE ISSUED FROM THE TADSS WAREHOUSE.

OFFICIAL:

Joseph D. Gordon Civ, Chief TSC Baumholder

History. This is a first publication.

Summary. This TADS catalog establishes procedures, guidelines, and available equipment to be issued from the TADS warehouse. This catalog is continuously being updated. If you do not see what you are looking for in this version, please call our TADS Warehouse for more information. We will be sure to help you with locating or providing you with an alternative solution for your training requirements.

Proponent and Exception Authority. The proponent for this supplement is TSC Baumholder Administrations office. The proponent has the authority to approve exceptions or waivers to this publication that are consistent with controlling laws and regulations.

Supplementation. Supplementation of this publication is prohibited without prior approval of TSC Baumholder Administration office.

Suggested Improvements. Users are invited to provide comments and suggested improvements on DA Form 2028 (Recommend Changes to Publications and Blank Forms) directly to TSC Baumholder Administration office.

APO Address:

TSC BAUMHOLDER UNIT 23746 APO AE 09034

Thru German Post Office:

7th ATC, TSC BAUMHOLDER ATTN: BHR TADSS H.D. SMITH BARRACKS, GEB 8474 55774 BAUMHOLDER

Distribution: This publication contains technical and operational information that is for official government use only. This document is available to all employees/Soldiers in electric/Hard copy. Distribution is limited to U.S. Civilian Employees and Local National Employees/Soldiers.

• This document supersedes all previous TADS Catalogs.

Table of Contents	
SECTION I: General	1
1-1 Introduction	1
1-2 Training and Certification	1
1-3 Graphic Training Aid	2
SECTION II: Hand Receipt Accounts	2
2-1 Hand Receipt Procedures	2
SECTION III: Simulations	3
3-1 Engagement Skills Trainer II (EST) DVC: 07-129	3
3-2 Call for Fire Trainer III (CFFT) DVC: 06-124/2	4
3-3 TOMManikin: DVC: L 08-004	5
3.4 TC3X DVC:08-76/A	5
SECTION IV: Training Aids and Devices (TADS)	6
4-1 U.S. and Foreign Weapon Systems	6
4-2 Medical TADSS	7
4.3 Tactical Combat Casualty Care TC3 KIT	9
4-4 Training Rounds, Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) Explosives Mockup Devices	10
4-5 MILES IWS/CCMCK	11
4-6 Miscellaneous	12
SECTION V: Audio and Visual Equipment	14
5-1 General Information	14
SECTION VI: Additional Resources	16
6-1 Addition Resources	16
SECTION VII: Point of Contacts	17
7.1 TSC Baumholder POC	17
ANNEX A – Special Instructions	18
ANNEX A–1 Example DA FORM 581	19
ANNEX A-2 Example 1687 (COMPLETED PACKET)	20
ANNEX A-3 Example Assumption of Command Orders	21
ANNEX B – Training Request Form	22
ANNEX C – Land Navigation Map (Training Area H)	24

SECTION I: General

1-1 Introduction

Welcome to the Baumholder Training Support Center (TSC). We, at the TSC, are proud to provide our customers with the 2023 Training Aids, Devices, Simulations (TADS) Catalog in electronic format. Our mission in TSC Baumholder is to Identify, acquire, manage, and provide state-of-the-art home station training while supporting the visual information mission. TSC Baumholder also provide a professional staff to support the WARFIGHTER to accomplish his/her mission and training requirements.

. We are confident that the information contained in this catalog will provide you, our valued customers, with the most comprehensive and up-to-date information possible to plan for your future training needs.

Our dedicated and professional team is here to assist you with your training needs to get the mission done. Please do not hesitate to contact us at DSN: 531-2515 or 531-2522.

Our operating hours are Monday through Friday, 0730-1600. We are closed on weekends, all federal holidays. We can also provide after-hours services with advance notification. We are located at the following address:

TSC Baumholder TADS Warehouse BLDG. 8474 H.D. Smith Barracks, Baumholder

For more information visit the USAG Garrison website at the following URL. https://home.army.mil/rheinland-pfalz/index-php/units-tenants/training-support-center-baumholder

Your training success is our business!

1-2 Training and Certification

a. Several TADSS maintained and issued by the TSC requires annual training and certification. The length of training required for certification varies depending on the equipment. Most TADSS require a day or less of training, where other TADSS are up to a week.

b. To provide the best service possible to our customers, we work directly with the units to schedule certification classes that best fit their demanding schedules.

c. All certification classes require a minimum of three (3) personnel and maximum of ten (10) personnel per class.

d. Engagement Skills Trainer (EST II) is a 16-hour class, and the Call for Fire Trainer III (CFFT) operator training is a 8-hour class. For more information on how to schedule each class, please call DSN: 531-2512.

1-3 Graphic Training Aid

a. TSC Baumholder maintains a large selection of commonly requested graphic training aids (GTA). If we do not have the GTA on-hand that your unit requires, we can order most of them. GTAs that are no longer active cannot be ordered. Please contact us in advance to see if we have the GTAs in stock. No appointment is required to pick up GTAs, but units must have an active hand receipt account on file. Individuals requesting or signing for GTAs do not have to be listed on the signature card (DA Form 1687).

b. A complete listing of all approved GTAs is available online at the Central Army Registry (CAR) https://atiam.train.army.mil/catalog/catalog/search.htmlor Log into AKO, select "my Training" tab

SECTION II: Hand Receipt Accounts

2-1 Hand Receipt Procedures

- a. To establish an account with TSC Baumholder, the following documents are required.
 - 1. DA Form 1687, Delegation of Authority, (NOV 2015 version)
 - 2. Assumption of Command Orders

b. DA Form 1687: The preferred signature is digital. Use handwritten signatures when digital signatures are not possible.

Contraction of the second second second	AUTHORIZED	D REPRESENT/	ATIVE(S)	
DRGANIZATION RECEIVING SUPPLIES		GOCATION	contraction.	
	10000			
LAST FIRST MIDDLE INITIAL		ORITY	SIDINATURE INID NATIALS	
	REQ	REC		
2		-	-	
		_		
			10.0	
		-	V	
			¥	
			*	
AUTHORIZATI		-	•	
AUTHORIZATI	0.50		SIGNATURE A	ND INIDALS
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY	0.50	10	SIGNATURE A	ND INITIALS
	REC	10	10 m	ND IN(DALS
THE UNDERGIGNED HEREBY THE AUTHORITY TO	0.50	1.0	10 m	
THE UNDERGIGNED HEREBY THE AUTHORITY TO	REC	land	10 m	
THE UNDERGIGNED HEREDY THE AUTHORITY TO	REC	1.0	10 m	
THE UNDERGIGNED HEREDY THE AUTHORITY TO	VES	land	n HA	
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY THE AUTHORITY TO REMARKS	VES	Large -	an HA	
THE UNDERGIGNED HEREBY THE AUTHORITY TO	VES	Large -	n HA	
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY THE AUTHORITY TO REMARKS	TASSUME F	Large -	an HA	<u>Auro</u>

c. Units must keep account current by renewing before the expiration date on the DA Form or upon change in commander.

d. Loss, damaged or destroyed equipment will be reported to the TSC immediately or within five working days from date the incident was discovered.

e. In the event of lost, damaged, or destroyed equipment, the Unit account will be placed on frozen status until the issue is resolved.

f. Please see example DA Form 1687 and Assumption of Command Orders in Annex A-2, A-3.

g. For more information on Account Procedures, please see TSC Baumholder External Standard Operating Procedures SOP-Dated 1 February 2023. Copies are located at Bldg. 8474 and on Tap In (See Additional Resources (Section VI).

SECTION III: Simulations

3-1 Engagement Skills Trainer II (EST) DVC: 07-129

a. The Engagement Skills Trainer (EST II) is a multi-purpose weapons trainer that provides training support for both individual and crew-served weapons. Training is In Accordance With (IAW) TC-3-20.40. Types of training that the EST support are the following:

- 1. Marksmanship Ranges for all weapon systems
- 2. Scenario Training
- 3. Tactical Collective-Fire Control and Distribution
- 4. Escalation of Force (EOF)

b. Different scenarios can be built into the system to accommodate advance training through VBS 3.

- c. Weapons that are supported with the EST II:
 - 1. M4 Carbine
 - 2. M9 Pistol
 - 3. M4/203
 - 4. M320 Grenade Launcher
 - 5. M249 SAW
 - 6. M240B MG
 - 7. M2 .50 Cal MG
 - 8. MK-19 Grenade Launcher
 - 9. M136 AT-4
 - 10. M1200 Shotgun



d. All requests must be submitted through the Range Facility Management Support System (RFMSS) at <u>https://rfmss.usareur.army.mil/LTA/Pages/Login.aspx</u>. Under Baumholder TADS Fire Desk.

e. Reserve components or deploying units requiring weekend training must submit a written request to the TSC manager for approval and schedule through RFMSS 4 weeks prior to training.

f. The Engagement Skill Trainer is in Bldg. 8354 on Smith Barracks. For more information contact DSN: 531-2512.

g. Operator training class dates can be found on USAREUR-AF TAPIN (<u>https://tapin.eur.army.mil</u>) or in the RFMSS Library.

3-2 Call for Fire Trainer III (CFFT) DVC: 06-124/2

a. The Call for Fire Trainer (CFFT) provides a lightweight observed fire training system that will fulfill the need for an observed fire training device that supports all fire support missions; capable of depicting all current and future munitions and expanded to train all Soldiers regardless of MOS. The system provides simulated battlefield training to conduct Indirect Fires (artillery, and mortar) Close Air Support, Close Combat Attack, and Naval Surface Fire Support.



a. b. All requests must be submitted through the Range Facility Management Support System (RFMSS) at <u>https://rfmss.usareur.army.mil/LTA/Pages/Login.aspx</u>. Under Baumholder TADS Fire Desk.

b. Reserve components or deploying units requiring weekend training must submit a written request to the TSC manager for approval and schedule through RFMSS 4 weeks prior to training.

c. The Call for Fire Trainer is in Bldg. 8475 on Smith Barracks. For more information contact DSN: 531-2512.

d. Operator training class dates can be found on USAREUR-AF TAPIN (<u>https://tapin.eur.army.mil</u>) or in the RFMSS Library.

3-3 TOMManikin: DVC: L 08-004

a. This all-in-one system allows you to build multiple PR Scenarios and create realistic Full Mission Profile (FMP) with reactive patients. This is a trauma manikin, that talks, breaths, has a pulse at two locations, and can bleed from various locations. Controlled by an operator with a wireless remote. Pneumothorax and /or a tracheostomy can be performed as well.



b. All requests must be submitted through the Range Facility Management Support System (RFMSS) at <u>https://rfmss.usareur.army.mil/LTA/Pages/Login.aspx</u>. Under Baumholder TADS Fire Desk.

c. Reserve components or deploying units requiring weekend training must submit a written request to the TSC manager for approval and schedule through RFMSS 4 weeks prior to training.

d. The TOMManikin is in Bldg. 8354 on Smith Barracks. For more information contact DSN: 531-2512.

e. Operator training class dates can be found on USAREUR-AF TAPIN (<u>https://tapin.eur.army.mil</u>) or in the RFMSS Library.

3.4 TC3X DVC:08-76/A

a. TC3X Overview

1. The Tactical Combat Casualty Care Exportable kit (TC3X) is a combination of Army medical simulators to train Warrior Skill Level 1Medical Training Tasks found in Soldier's Manual of Common Tasks.

TSC Baumholder TADSS Catalog – 12 January 2023

2. Helps Soldiers learn how to properly treat preventable causes of battlefield death.

TC3X provides full body Trauma FX trainers that mimic the weight and distribution of a human body, the ability to simulate breathing, bleeding, pulses and traumatic amputations.
Train 68W Medics to:

- 1. Familiarization with all parts and components
- 2. Set up
- 3. Operation
- 4. Set up and use in training scenarios
- 5. Clean up
- 6. Preparation for next use
- 7. Preventive maintenance and troubleshooting



c. Please see (4.3 Tactical Combat Casualty Care TC3 KIT) for detailed information and device numbers.

SECTION IV: Training Aids and Devices (TADS)

4-1 U.S. and Foreign Weapon Systems

a. Full-scale, three-dimensional plastic replicas of U.S. and foreign weapon systems. The devices can be used for drill and ceremony instruction, physical training, vehicle searches, op for players, and demonstrations.cc

	NAME	DEVICE NUMBER
- Al	M4 RIFLE	T 07-096
	M4/M203 RIFLE	T 07-092
	9MM PISTOL	T 07-099
	AT-4 LAUNCHER, DUMMY	T 07-106
	RPG 7 LAUNCHER	T 20-005

	AK-47 ASSAULT RIFLE	T 20-006
	SVD SNIPER RIFLE	T 20-018
	UZI, MACHINE GUN	T 20-024
	RIFLE REST TARGET BOX	T 07-105
1	Mockup Mossberg M500 Shotgun w/stock Mockup Mossberg M500 Shotgun w/o stock	L 07-051/A L 07-051/B

4-2 Medical TADSS

NOMENCLATURE	DEVICE #
 Moulage Kit, Extreme 620	L 08-022/F
Moulage Kit, EMT 818	L 08-022/C
IV Training Arm (Male)	L 08-025/A
Manikin, Trauma CPR	L 08-052

	Trainer, AT Kelly Torso	L 08-028
	Trainer, Pneumothorax, SIMULAIDS	L 08-029/A
SUTURE KIT	Suture Training Kit	L 08-017
1000	Critical Care Jerry Dog	L 08-050
Ner.	Manikin, Dog CPR Casper	L 08-051

	NOMENCLATURE	DEVICE #
R	Trainer, Pneumothorax	L 08-029
The second secon	Manikin, Rescue Randy (145 LBS) Manikin, Rescue Randy (165 LBS) Manikin, Rescue Randy (175 LBS)	L 08-045 L 08-051 L 08-175/A
The second	Manikin, Rescue Randy (200 LBS)	L 08-200
	Prestan Professional Adult CPR- AED Training Manikin (4-Pack)	L 08-020

	Extri Kelly Evacuation Manikin	L 08-022/I
a the	Manikin, Rescue Randy 9000 (100- 190 LBS)	L 08-030
	Litter, Folding Aluminum	L 08-990

4.3 Tactical Combat Casualty Care TC3 KIT

	NOMENCLATURE	DEVICE #
Tactical Combat Casualty Care TC3 Kit Includes: Upper Body Pulses/Breathing W/ 90° Bend, Lower Body Packable Hemostatic (HEMO) Trauma Trainer, Upper Body Pulses/Breathing Amputation Arm, Mannequin, Rescue Randy Certified 68W Operator is Required for this system.		
Contraction of the second seco	Upper Body The TraumaFX AirwayPlus Lifecast – Pulses/Breathing Amputation Arm	08-076/A
	Lower Body Packable Hemostatic (HEMO) Trauma Trainer KGS-TFX-HEMO-R- 1	08-77/A
	Upper Body AirwayPlus Lifecast – Pulses/Breathing W/ 90º Bend (KGS-TFX-APLPB-1)	08-078/A
	Rescue Randy Adult Weight Trainer 165lb	08-081/A

	NOMENCLATURE	DEVICE #
	Body, Practice Hand Grenade M69	L-09-003
1100103 100103	C-IED Grenade Training Kit	L-05-050
	Improvised Explosive Device (IED) Training Kit	T 05-062
	Briefcase Bomb	T 20-029
	Rock Bomb	T 20-147
	Knife Training Set	L 07-140
	M3E1 MAAWA Mockup w/Rounds	L 30-031
	INERT, Jihadi Bomb Builders IED Workshop	L 05-050-078

4-4 Training Rounds, Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) Explosives Mockup Devices

Primary Unit Roman Control Unit	Counter Radio (Controlled Improvised Explosive Device) (CREW 2)	L 30-030/1
01.40 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Improvised Explosive Device Effects Simulator (IEDES 1)	L 05-114

4-5 MILES IWS/CCMCK

NOMENCLATURE	DEVICE #
MILES IWS, M249 SAW Kit	23-71
MILES IWS, M2 Machine Gun Kit	23-66
MILES IWS, M16/M4 Rifle Kit	23-67
Blank Ammunition Firing Attachment. M2 Machine Gun	07-59
Mirror Alignment JIG Kit (MAJiK)	23-77
Miles Universal Controller Device	23-101

Close Combat Mission Capability Kit (CCMCK) for M16/M4 Rifle/Carbine Converts unit owned M-4/M16 to fire sim rounds (UTM). See Appendix A For Special Instructions	07-164
Close Combat Mission Capability Kit (CCMCK) for M249 Squad Automatic Weapon (SAW) See Appendix A For Special Instructions	07-165
Ultimate Training Munitions (UTM) Face Mask Required to draw CCMCK equipment This Mask is just for CCMCK use only!	L 07-162/A

4-6 Miscellaneous

	NOMENCLATURE	DEVICE #
	Islamic Dress, Men's (Off-white Long Sleeve Disha - Dasha) Large	T 20-031B
0	Islamic Dress Men's Head Band	T 20-032
	Islamic Dress Head Scarf (Mixed Colors)	T 20-033
T	Islamic Dress Tunic, Long (Mixed Colors) Large	T 20-035B

	Iraqi Police Shirt Large	T 20-036B
	Vehicle Recovery Set, 1:35 Scale	L 55-004/B
And the second sec	Nerve Agent Training Device (CANATD)	08-37
	Sand Table Accessories Kit	L 20-021
	Sand Table	L 20-020
A.	Pugil Stick	L 07-107
R	Redman Suit Instructor	L 08-034 L 08-034/A
	Escalation of Force (EOF), Traffic Control Point Kit	L 80-016

Compass, Lensatic	L 05-001
Simulated small-arms gunfire	L 07-22D L 07-031 L 07-141
Artillery Simulator	L 06-006
SIGN, RED CROSS	L 55-005
Deployable Aircraft, Mock Door (DAMD), Deployable C130 Aircraft Frame	L 01-014

SECTION V: Audio and Visual Equipment

5-1 General Information

a. All Visual Information (VI) Equipment must be submitted through the VIOS website at http://vios.army.mil

b. When submitting a VIOS work request for VI equipment, please select Audiovisual Equipment & Loan Media item Support for type of product and service.

- c. VI equipment is issued by the VI section in Bldg. 8474. Contact 531-2518 for more details.
- d. Only short-term loans (not to exceed 28 days)

Multimedia Projectors
PA Systems
Microphone Stands
Megaphones
Wireless, Cabled and Lapel Microphones
Screen and Rear Projections Screens
Extension Cable

SECTION VI: Additional Resources

6-1 Addition Resources



TSAE's TAP IN is a NIPR web mapping application similar to Google Maps. Users can search training support facility locations, view facility- specific information, download PDFs (i.e. SOPs, handbooks, access maps, etc.), and query real-time and future RFMSS scheduling data for all USAREUR training facilities. Users can access TAP IN at https://tapin.eur.army.mil/tapin/tapin.aspx?a=zoomFeature&I=Region&id=17



Combined Arms Training Strategies (CATS) is located on the ATN website. It is a one-stop-shop for all your training needs. It also have task selections, supporting collective tasks, and supporting individual tasks. It is accessible from AKO using the self service dropdown and selecting "My Training" or logging into https://atn.army.mil. Once logged in, click on the CATS icon.



The Army Training Network (ATN) is a single web-based portal for Army training resources and vital training materials. Please go to https://atn.army.mil/for more information.



The USAREUR Sustainable Range Program (SRP) provides users with the ability to leverage the most accurate and complete geospatial datasets through easily accessible and user-friendly products and programs such as the Integrated Training Area Management (ITAM) and Range And Training Land Program (RTLP). Please go to https://srp.usareur.army.mil/formore.information.



The Visual Information Ordering Site (VIOS) is single web-based portal that allows individuals to request services such as photography support, graphic designs and development, television video reproduction, and public address presentation support. Users can access VIOS at http://vios.army.mil/.



Range Facility Management Support System (RFMSS) allow users to schedule available ranges and training facilities (EST 2000, HEAT). Users can access RFMSS

https://rfmss.usareur.army.mil/LTA/Pages/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2flta%2fpage s%2fdefault.aspx



TSAE's Training Aids Production Center (TAPC) provides custom training aids to meet the non-standard training needs of U.S. Army Europe units, whether its a full-size replica tank or a miniature-scale 3D map. Please go to http://www.eur.army.mil/jmtc/Organization/TSAE/TSAE_TAPC.html for more information.



TRADOC App Gateway -

SECTION VII: Point of Contacts

7.1 TSC Baumholder POC

Joseph D. Gordon TSC Chief 531-2525 (0611-143-531-2525)

Joseph.d.gordon8.civ@army.mil

Michael Loehr TADS Warehouse 531-2522 (0611-143-531-2522) Michael.loehr1.ln@army.mil

Clint Battaglia

Training Support Specialist Simulations/LTA 531-2530 (0611-143-531-2530) Clint.d.battaglia.civ@army.mil

Sven Schuknecht

Training Technician EST II / CFFT III 531-2512 (0611-143-531-2512) Sven.schuknecht.ln@army.mil

Frank Grimm

Audio Visual 531-2518 (0611-143-531-2518) Frank.Grimm.In@army.mil

Karl Wetherington

TADS Warehouse 531-2515 (0611-143-531-2515) Pompey.k.Wetherington.civ@army.mil

Werner Soine

Supply 531-2521 (0611-143-531-2521) Werner.soine.ln@army.mil

Troy Brocksmith

Training Support Specialist EST II / CFFT III 531-2512 (0611-143-531-2512) Troy.a.brocksmith.civ@army.mil

Ruediger Hess

Visual Information Specialist Photo/Graphics 531-2517 (0611-143-531-2517) Rolfruediger.hess.ln@army.mil

ANNEX A – Special Instructions

a. Close Combat Mission Capability Kit (CCMCK) for M16/M4 Rifle Carbine Device# L-07-164, M249 Squad Automatic Weapon (SAW) Device# L-07-165 require DA581. They also require Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Ultimate Training Munitions (UTM): Face Mask Device# L 07-162/A. See Appendix A-1 for example of DA Form 581. DA Form 581 not to exceed 60 days. (CCMCK) Must be stored in arms room when not in use

b. Improvised Explosive Device Effects Simulator (IEDES) requires specific training upon signing out the equipment. At least one person that has completed the training must be present when signing out IEDES equipment from TSC warehouse.

c. Artillery Simulator Device# L06-006 / Simulator Small-Arms Gunfire Device# L 07-22D, L 07-031, L 07-141 requires a training class prior to being signed out.

Forus	Account Accoun		15, ITEM		-	28. I Traini	Train	30a. 1	306. 3
e of this form	Accountable Officer Accountable Officer eAPS - ASP 8 CMR 405 Box 1111		16. DOCIC	AB09		REMARKS ing Dates Fi	ng Dates F	30a. ISSUED BY	306 SIGNATURE
, see DA PAM 70	- 4		NSN			om 2021/01/10	om 2021/01/10		
For use of this form, see DA PAM 700-16; the proponent agency is DCS, G-4	o: necocesi room TSC Baunholder W4CUAA		18, NOMENCLATURE	CTG, 5 SOMM XXM1042 BLUE UTM		28. REMARKS Training Dates From 2021/01/10 To 2023/01/25) To 2023/01/25		
S. G-4.			⊊ø	2 EA		t		30c. DATE	(WYYYYMMDD)
2 TURN-IN	3. DATE MATERIEL REQUIRED (PYYMID) 20221229 13a. REQUESTED BY John. Smith SSG	Rogers, Steve, CP1	20. QTY REQUESTED/ TURNED-IN						
W91	20 STED B	VED BY	1 21. TEC			ſ		31a_ RECEIVED BY	COLUMNS AFS.
W91AG123456789	20221229 BY		ACTION			Ī		YE DBY	nan
156789	D (YYYYMMDD)		23. QTY ISSUED/ RECEIVED						
1	10. PRIORITY 11. ALLOCATION PERIODIT2. DOUACO W91AG3 20221229	14b. DATE (xyynaidd) 20221229	24. LOT/SERIAL NO						
OF 1	13c SI		CC 25			29.		31c.	(VYY)
	IGATION PERIOD	14c SIGNATURE				RELATE	ļ	31c. DATE	(VYYYWMDD)
	W91AG3		26. POSTED BY			RELATED DOCUMENT SERIAL NOS		32. TAMIS	
			27. DATE (NYYYUM/DD)			SERIAL NOS		TAMIS CONTROL NO	

ANNEX A-1 Example DA FORM 581

ANNEX A-2 Example 1687 (COMPLETED PACKET)

* If the unit has more than 1 signature card on file, the statement "This card is addition to all other previous cards" must be in the REMARKS block.

			_				
NOTICE OF DELEGATION For use of this form, see D	RITY -	RECEI	PT FOR ency is DC	SUPPLIES S, G-4.	DATE 202	221229	
	AUT	HORIZED	REPRE	SENTATI	/E(S)		
ORGANIZATION RECEIVING SUPPLIES			LOCA				
515TH TRANSPORTATION COMPA	NY		SMITH BARRACKS, BAUMHOLDER (BLDG 8422 & 8439)				
		AUTH	ORITY		RICHAT	IRE AND INITIALS	
LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE INITIAL		REQ	REC		SIGNATURE AND INITIALS		
WILLIAMS, SION T.		YES	YES	WILLIAMS TREY.	SION		
BECHTEL, DEVON J.		YES	YES	BECHTEL DI JAMES 1	EVON.		
WESS, SEBASTIAN		YES	YES	WESS.SEE AN.1	BASTI		
PARE, LESTER		YES	YES	PARELES	STER.		
AUTHORIZAT	ION BY RESPO	NSIBLE S	SUPPLY	OFFICER	OR ACCOUNTABL	E OFFICER	
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY X DELEGATES TO				IDRAWS FR	OM THE PERSON	(S) LISTED ABOVE	
THE AUTHORITY TO: REQUEST AND RECIEVE ITEMS FROM BAUMHOLDER TRAINING SUPPORT CENTER (TSC)						ER (TSC)	
REMARKS							
THIS CARD SUPERCEDES ALL PRI	EVIOUS VERS	SIONS					
	I AS	SSUME F	ULL RE	SPONSIBI	LITY		
UNIT IDENTIFICATION CODE		DC	DODAAC/ACCOUNT NUMBER				
WCNBAA						W90EH2	
LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE INITIAL	GRADE	GRADE TELEPHON		NE NUMBER EXPIRAT		SIGNATURE	
BRYANT, KAURA M.	O-3		531-423	35	20231228		
DA FORM 1687, NOV 2015	PRI	EVIOUS E	DITIONS	ARE OBSOL	ETE		APD LC v1.01E



ANNEX A-3 Example Assumption of Command Orders



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 515TH TRANSPORTATION COMPANY UNIT 23746 BOX 7910 APO AE 09034

AETS-SBE-GCO

16 December 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Assumption of Command by Authority of AR 600-20, Para. 2-5

1. The undersigned assumes command of 515th Transportation Company (POL), 18th Combat Sustainment Support Battalion (CSSB), 16th Sustainment Brigade (SB), unit identification code (WCNBAA), effective 16 December 2022.

2. Point of contact for this memorandum is the undersigned at DSN: 314-531-4235 or email kaura.m.bryant.mil@army.mil.

KAURA M. BRYAN CPT, LG Commanding



ANNEX B – Training Request Form

NAME			REQUES	SIGNATURE:	
UNIT:				UNT#:	
E-MAIL:			PICK UP: D	DATE: TIME	8 - C
TELEPHONE	E NUMBER:	-	TURN IN: D	DATE: TIME	-
RECEIVED	BY (TSC REP):		DATE RECE	IVED (TSC REP):	_
100000		-			-
DVC #	NOMENCLATURE	QTY REQ	DVC #	NOMENCLATURE	QTY REG
L-08-045	MANIKIN RESCUE, RANDY, 145 LB		L-30-57/C	IED, TRAINING ROCK	
08-051	MANIKIN RESCUE, RANDY, 165 LB		T-05-062	IED, DEMO KIT	
L-08-175/A	MANIKIN RESCUE, RANDY 175 LB		T-05-066	EXPL. HAZ. DEFEAT TRNG. THREAT SET	
L-08-200	MANIKIN RESCUE, RANDY , 200 LBS		7-20-029	BRIEFCASE BOMB	
L-08-030	MANIKIN RESCUE, RANDY 9000, 100-200 LBS		T-20-147	ROCK BOME	
L-08-022/I	MANIKIN, EKTRI KELLEY	1	L-80-016	EOF Patrol Kit	
L-08-052	MANIKIN, TRAUMA CPR		L-30-030/1	CREW II, 433MHZ	
L-08-020	MANIKIN, CPR TORSO SET		L-07-031	MACHINE GUN FIRE SIMULATOR	
L-08-028	AT KELLY, TORSO		L-06-006	ARTILLERY FIRE SIMULATOR	
L-08-039	CRASH KELLY, MANIKIN FULL BODY		T-07-092	RIFLE, M4/ M203 CARABINE	
L-08-040	MANIKIN, ULTIMATE HURT MAN		T-07-096	RIFLE, M4 CARABINE, DUMMY	
L-08-029	TRAINER PNEUMOTHORAX, TORSO		T-20-005	RPG7 ANTI GRENADE	
L-08-029A	TRAINER PNEUMOTHORAX, CHEST		T-20-006	RIFLE, AK-47 ASSAULT	
L-08-025/A	IV. TRAINING ARM		T-20-018	RIFLE, SNIPER, SVD	
L-08-017	SUTURE TRNG KID		T-2D-024	UZI, MACHINE GUN	
L-08-018	CIROTHYOTOMY SIM.		L-07-051/A	MOCKUP, MOSSBERGM500 SHOTGUN	
08-37	ANTIDOTE, MARK1, NERVE AGENT		L-30-031	M3E1 MAAWS, MOCK-UP (CARL GUSTAV)	
L-08-022/C	MOULAGE, KIT, EMT # 818		T-07-099	PISTOL, PLASTIC, 9MM	
L-08-022/H	MOULAGE KIT, EMT # 819		T-07-106	AT-4, ROCKET LAUNCHER	
L-08-022/F	MOULAGE KIT, EXTREME # 620		T-07-105	RIFLE REST STAND	
L-08-050	CRITICAL CARE JERRY DOG MANIKIN		T-07-055	TARGET BOX, PADDLE	
L-08-051	MANIKIN, DOG CPR CASPER	-	23-101	MILES CONTR. GUN (UCD)	
08-76/A	TRAUMA AIRWAY/ PLUS LIFEGAST (TC3X)		23-111	IWS-MILES, CODE 27	
L-08-004	TOMMANIKIN/TRAUMA MANIKIN (EST TRNG- ROOM)		23-66	IWS-MILES, FOR M2	
L-05-114	IEDES 'A' KIT, NON-PYRO		23-67	IWS-MILES, FOR M16 / M4. SET	
L-05-118	IEDES "B" KIT, PYRO		23-71	IWS-MILES, FOR M249	
L-05-50-78	JIHADI, BOMB BUILDER WORKSHOP		23-77	ALIGNMENT MIRROR, JIG KIT	
L-30-057/A	ED, TRAINING ANIMAL, DOGIGOAT		Jul-59	BFA FOR M2 (SDCAL)	

*Blank Training Request form are located in Attachments of this catalog or in TAPIN.

	NOMENCLATURE	QTY REQ	SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
09-003	HANGRENADE, BODY		1. ALL UNITS MUST HAVE A VALID HAND RECEIPT ACCOUNT ON FILE IN
-20-020+A4	SANDTABLE, WOOD		ORDER TO SIGN FOR EQUIPMENT
-20-021	ACCESSORY KIT, SANDTABLE	1	2. ALL DEVICES, CARRYING CASES AND CLOTHING MUST BE CLEAN, DRY AND FREE OF DIRT, DEBRIS AND POWDER RESIDUE BEFORE TURN
. 55-004/B	VEHICLE RECOVERY SET. 1:35 SCALE		INS WILL BE ACCEPTED.
-05-001	COMPASS, LENSTATIC, COMMERCIAL		3. ALL EQUIPMENT, TO INCLUDE ON-SITE SIMULATORS, MUST BE
-55-005	RED CROSS SIGN, VENYL	1000	TURNED IN PERSON FROM THE INDIVIDUAL WHO IS SIGNED FOR IT
-55-006	SIGN, CONVOY (GERMAN/ENGLISH)		
-01-014	ART C-13D FRAME ALU (DAMD)	-	
-30-010/A	MAP, VINYL ROC DRILL, 28X288	11	
r-20-031/A	ISLAMIC DRESS,		
r-20-036/B	IRAQI, POLICE UNIFORM, SHIRT		
-07-107	PUGIL STICK SET		
-08-034	REDMAN STUDENT , INSTRUCTOR	1	
-06-034/A	REDMAN STUDENT SUITE		
-07+140	KNIFE TRAINING KIT		
-07-018/B	UTM/SIM BOLT ADAPTER FOR M16/M4		
17-164	COMOK FOR M249 SAW		
07-165	CCMCK FOR M16/M4 RIFLE	1	
1		0	
1	2. The second	-	
		-	
1		1	

ANNEX C – Land Navigation Map (Training Area H)

a. Baumholder MTA Range Control in Bldg. 501, Camp Aulenbach will issue the map to units who are conducting Land Navigation



Map, Land Navigation

END OF DOCUMENT

UNCLASSIFIED